

REVISED 10/3/2016



City Of Dover School District
Attn: Sam Crowley

Sam,

Here is the information that you requested. I have included the window sticker for you to view. Per our conversation earlier, this truck does have more options than state bid. The good news is we have it on the lot and is ready immediately to have a body installed. See below for pricing.

Base Price Of 2017 Ford F-550 4x4 Regular Cab V-10 Meeting Bid Proposal # B16045 With Dump Body Installed: \$42,786

Additional Options Present On Vehicle In Stock And Requested:

Traction Tires- \$190
4.88 Ratio Limited Slip Axle-\$332 Required for heavy duty payload upgrade package.
Power Equipment Group- \$ 841 Required if you would like heated exterior mirrors for towing.
110/400w Outlet- \$69
Trailer Brake Controller-\$344
Trans PTO Provision- \$399
Payload Upgrade Package- \$749 Gross Vehicle Weight Rating of 19,000 Vs 18,000 lbs.
Add Pintle Plate And Hitch: \$550
Add Load Cover: \$295
Stainless Wheel Simulators- \$377
40/20/40 Cloth Seat-\$112

Total Price Of Truck With Equipment Listed Above: \$47,044

Special Pricing is for vehicle ending in VIN # B23613 Only. This vehicle is currently in stock and ready for immediate upfit. This Pricing is good for only this vehicle and is good for a period of

Sam, I included the window sticker in an attachment. This truck has the nicer equipment that many municipalities go with such as the power equipment group and the heavier duty rear axle in a 4.88 ratio limited slip for plowing and towing. Please let me know if you have any questions. I look forward to further assisting the Town Of Dover and Dover School District.

Best Regards,
Justin Bagloe
Fleet And Municipal Manager
Hillsboro Ford
603-464-4000 Ext 217